
    

 
        
     

            
              

           

                  
                

           
                  

             
  

            
  

           

              

Garage 47 Pre-Bid Questions 

Q: When will the attendance list be available? 
A: By Friday, August 24. 

Q: Are there parking requirements for the private portion of the development? 
A: There are no parking minimums. Chapter 59 of the county’s Zoning Ordinance outlines 
parking maximums that must be observed in a Parking Lot District. 

Q: In addition to the 365 public parking spaces to be replaced one for one, are another 135 
public parking spaces the county’s target? Would the county consider money in lieu of some or 
all of the 135 public parking spaces being delivered? 
A: The county requires a minimum of 500 public parking spaces be built if Option 1 is selected. 

Q: Will a site plan and utility plan be available on the website? 
A: Yes. 

Q: Can the charter buses that operate on Waverly Street be relocated? 
A: Yes. 

Q: Is the County willing to extend the proposal due date? 

A: Yes, the County will extend the proposal due date until October 1, 2018. 


